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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions
- TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-08-08

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Informatics Professional Services Division / Division 
des services professionnels en informatique
11 Laurier St., / 11, rue Laurier
3C2, Place du Portage
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT / DOCUMENT CONTIENT DES 
EXIGENCES RELATIVES À LA SÉCURITÉ

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Professional Services for EIRES
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W6369-16P5KC/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W6369-16P5KC
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$ZM-619-30339

File No. - N° de dossier

619zm.W6369-16P5KC

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

St-Onge, Josée
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(873) 469-4944 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

619zm
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-07-12
Date 
001
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 001 
 
This solicitation amendment is raised to: 
 
1. Provide answers to Bidders questions in relation to this Request for Proposal (RFP). 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Question #1: 
 
Is there someone currently, or has there been someone in the past providing similar or relevant 
services? If yes, who has been providing these services, what is (or was) the contract value and 
what is (or was) the duration of the contract (including any extensions), and are they allowed to 
bid on this opportunity? 
 
Answer #1: 
 
Yes. There is currently a Contract in place with a sub-contractor that provides these services. The 
Contract is for the maintenance and support of systems, and includes, amongst others, 
professional services, hardware, software and other components necessary to sustain the 
Enhanced Imagery Reporting and Exploitation System (EIRES).  Canada cannot provide a 
contract value due to the fact that the EIRES professional services is only a small portion of the 
existing Contract.   This Contract is scheduled to end on September 30th, 2016, with two 
remaining 6-month irrevocable options. 

As per the RFP, article 1.2 (g) it clearly states: “ (g) Only TBIPS SA Holders currently holding 
a TBIPS SA for Tier 2, in all the Workstreams and Resource Categories and in the National 
Capital Region under the EN578-055605 series of SAs are eligible to compete”.  

 
Question #2: 
 
Please confirm whether there is or has been in the past 24 months, a company or individual 
performing similar or related work?   If so, through which company, what was the contract value 
and how long were they performing the services under the contract (i.e.: length of initial contract 
and any extensions)? 
 
Answer #2: 
 
Please refer to answer 1 above. 
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Question #3: 
 
Is there currently, or has there been within the past 24 months been any incumbents delivering 
services similar to, or identical to those being solicited in this RFP? If yes, who is the incumbents 
supplier, what has been the duration of the contract(s) and the total value of the services provided 
to-date?  

Answer #3: 
 
Please refer to answer 1 above. 
 
Question #4: 
 

Regarding the Corporate Mandatory Criteria MT1 “Bidders are reminded that a Supply 
Arrangement or Standing Offer is not a contract and therefore any reference to this type of 
document will not be accepted for the purpose of evaluating contract experience.” Can the 
Crown please clarify what constitutes an acceptable reference if TBIPS or TSPS Supply 
Arrangements and Standing Offers are not accepted? Please also provide a full list of qualified 
government procurement vehicles you are seeking to reference that are 3 Million or more.  

Answer #4: 
 
Canada will not accept a Supply Arrangement or Standing Offer, however, Canada will accept a 
Contract issued against one of those methods of supply, provided it meets all the requirement of 
MT1. Bidders are reminded that a Task Authorization (TA) cannot be issued against a 
Government of Canada Supply Arrangement or Standing Offer because the method of supply is 
not a contract. TA’s can only be issued against a Contract that allows for the issuance of TA’s. 
Canada will not accept a Task Authorization as a contract. 

 


